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Smith, George

From: Deborah Taylor <dtaylor@pascocountyfl.net>
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 2:18 PM
To: SWD_Waste
Cc: Justin G. Grant; Justin G. Roessler; John M. Battista; Timothy J. Treshler; Alicia R. Hacker; Carrie S. 

Kimble; Joanne Chamberlain
Subject: Waste Tire Processing Facility Qrtrly Rpt, Pasco County-West Pasco Processing Facility, WACS 45799, 

Permit 126935-004-WT/02
Attachments: Pasco Qrtrly Waste Tire Report 202212 Dec.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 
 

Good afternoon, 
Please see the attached report for the quarter ending December 2022. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Debbie Taylor 
  

 

 

 

Debbie Taylor 
Accountant I 
Public Infrastructure Fiscal and Business Administration 
P 813-235-6196 Ext.6886 
F 813-929-1064 
19420 Central Blvd. Suite 119 
Land O’ Lakes, FL 34637-7006 
dtaylor@pascocountyfl.net  
www.pascocountyfl.net 

  
“Serving Our Community to Create a Better Future” 
  
 

 
 
The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by 
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the 
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sender and destroy any copies of this information. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not 
want your email address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. 
Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.  

CUSA18A7  



Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection

Bob Martinez Center 
2600 Blair Stone Road 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 

 

Northwest District 
160 Government Center 

Pensacola, FL 32501-5794 
850-595-8360 

Northeast District 
7825 Baymeadows Way, Ste. 200 B 

Jacksonville, FL 32256-7590 
904-807-3300 

Central District 
3319 Maguire Blvd., Ste. 232 

Orlando, FL 32803-3767 
407-894-7555 

Southwest District 
13051 N. Telecom Pky. 

Temple Terrace, FL  
813-632-7600 

South District 
2295 Victoria Ave., Ste. 364 
Fort Myers, FL 33902-2549 

239-332-6975 

Southeast District 
400 North Congress Ave. 

West Palm Beach, FL 33401 
561-681-6600 

WASTE TIRE PROCESSING FACILITY QUARTERLY REPORT 

 Pursuant to Rule 62-711.530, Florida Administrative Code, the owner or operator of a waste tire 
processing facility shall submit the following information to the Department quarterly. 

Quarter covered by this report  (First quarter begins on January 1 of any given year) 

 1. Facility name:  

 2. Facility mailing address:  

  City:  County:  Zip:  

 3. Facility permit number:  

 4. Facility telephone number (         ) 

 5. Authorized person preparing report:  

 6. Affiliation with facility:  

 7. Telephone number (if different from above): (          ) 

 8. Activity:   Report in tons 
Beginning
Inventory Received Processed Consumed Removed Adjustments Ending

Inventory 
Used Tires       

Other Whole 
Tires

       

Processed
Tires

       

Processing
Waste

      

Other       

Total       

 a. Explain all inventory adjustments.  

 b. List any period in which one or more category of inventory exceeded the permitted maximum for that category. How 
was that condition relieved? 

 For any excess inventory at the end of the quarter, state how and when this condition will be relieved.  Attach 
Additional sheets, if necessary. 

 9. Certification: To the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify the information provided in this report is true, accurate,
and complete. 

      
Print Name of Authorized Agent  Signature of Authorized Agent  Date 

Mail completed form to the
appropriate District office listed below

DEP Form #  62-701.900(21) 

Form Title:  Waste Tire Processing Facility Quarterly 
Report 

Effective Date: January 6, 2010 

DEP Application No.
 _____________________
                                          (Completed by DEP) 

Q4 Oct-Dec 2022

West Pasco Processing Facility

Land O' Lakes

19420 Central Blvd., Utilities Administration Building

Pasco 34637

126935-004-WT-02

 856-0119

Joanne M. Chamberlain

Accountant II, Public Infrastructure Fiscal and Business Administration

21.78 179.69 0 0 -189.93 0 11.54

0 0 0 0

21.78 179.69 0 0 -189.93 0 11.54

John Battista John Battista Digitally signed by John Battista 
Date: 2023.01.13 13:23:11 -05'00' January 04, 2023

 235-6196 X6881 813
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